
Subject: Re: Wiki Discussion

Posted by _____ on Tue, 16 Dec 2014 15:20:23 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear Philip and dear all,

do we really want to discuss such problems as the stopDescription issue in Wiki? I think it is more a question for the forum here.

I think we should only write into Wiki which is agreed in the forum, or at least agreed to be an unsolved problem in the forum. But no general questions.

Please don't let us "spread" the information all over.

With best regards,
Dirk.

Am 16.12.2014 10:03, schrieb Philip Wobst:

> Hell all,

>

> Dirk Bräuer has added some very helpful content to the Wiki following

> our developer meeting in Dresden. I have added some points for

> discussion regarding the following Wiki pages:

>

> <http://wiki.railml.org/index.php?title=Diskussion:TT:stopDescription>

> <http://wiki.railml.org/index.php?title=Diskussion:TT:trainPart>

> http://wiki.railml.org/index.php?title=Diskussion:TT:Train_Coupling_And_Sharing

>

>

> Please add your comments to the discussion there. Thanks!

>

> Best regards,

>

> Philip

>
